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ADDENDUM NO. 1
RFQ for Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) MSA - Coast RTA 2025-002

Issue Date: Date: January 23, 2026
1. Purpose of This Addendum

A. Acknowledge Receipt of Questions & Answers Document and Updated Procurement
Schedule

Coast RTA has issued a Q&A document dated January 14, 2026. This document is
incorporated into the RFQ by reference. All proposers must acknowledge receipt by signing
the acknowledgment section included in this Addendum. Additionally, the Procurement
Schedule has been updated. This Addendum and the required acknowledgment form do not
count toward any page limits.

B. Updated Procurement Schedule

Milestone Date

RFQ Submittals Due (12:00 Noon EST), February 6, 2026
virtual submission to
procurement@coastrta.com

Identify Shortlist of Top Firms February 17,2026
Interviews with Shortlisted Firms February 23-26, 2026
(in-person, if applicable, dates subject to

change)

Notification of Selection March 3, 2026

2. Instructions to Proposers

1. Complete and sign the Acknowledgment Form (Section 3).

2. Attach the signed form as part of your RFQ submittal package.

3. Submission of this signed Addendum is mandatory and does not count toward the RFQ
page limit.

4. Failure to submit the signed form may result in disqualification.

5. The Q&A document titled 'Coast RTA 2025-002 CMAR Q&A_01.14.2026' was provided
via email on 1.14.2026. Submitters may request a copy of that email and all related
attachments by emailing Candace Brown at cbrown@coastrta.com.
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3. Addendum Acknowledgment Form
Addendum No. 1 - RFQ for Construction Manager at Risk - MSA - Coast RTA 2025-002

By signing below, the undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 1 (dated January
23,2026), the Q&A document titled 'Coast RTA 2025-002 CMAR Q&A_01.14.2026', and all
clarifications contained therein.

Firm Name:

Authorized Representative:

Title:

Email:

Phone:

Signature:

Date:
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4. Appendix ‘Coast RTA 2025-002 CMAR Q&A 01.14.2026’

A B 4]
1 |Date Recelved | Question Question Response
2
721205 Will SCDOT of FHWA have afy feview ovefite? SCDOT i expected 10 fave Minimal inolvefenl. We expect 16 install a signalized ifefSection on Grssom Parkway that
3 [ will ivolve SCOOT.
4 12/29/2025| How marty lifts, bus wiash stations, and bus equipment will be included? please see fact sheet
5 "What is the sguare lootaze of each facility? please see lact shest
3 "What is the i e of the site? please see lact shest
7 Wil the building incorporate 3 BMS [Building Manag=ment System]? [This will be lates
Will both buildings be constructed &t the samme time? Ideglly, prop e & hecliske with the g congtiicted concumently, with ag
B [compressed a timeline &5 achicvabiz.
9 'Will EV Chargers be installed? Mot initially. Provisions for future installation may be accounted for.
10 Expected contruction value. [$34m
11 Estimated square footage. please see lact shest
12 WILL any ity of county fees be waived? |Pasaibly, bt proposers should account for having to pay them st this time.
13 The: Labor rates tab requests rates for 2024, 2025, and 2026. Should this inste ed be 2006, 2027, 2028 and 20297 |_Es
14 The Fate shest clmently shows:
ion, 200 ion, 2077 C: ion, and Post-Construction. Sheuld this be upeated ta: Preconstruction, 2027 Constriction  |Schetule i subject to change. deally, propessrs will provide 8 condensed schedule with the buildings being
2028 Construction, and Post-Construction since construction begins in May 20277 Given the project ends in August 2029, should an additional nstructed ly, with etsed 8 timeline 35 achievable.
15 column be added?
Withoust full project Getaits, phasing and stall plans cannol be accuiately detemined. Please see fact sheet, provide stalfing plan for pre-corstruction, if you will 306 1o the team fof constiuction, please
16 denate that in response..
17 Temporary services (e, heating, fencing, railing) cannot be estimated until scope is fnialized. Flease see 13ct sheel; Sccount fof these expeises based on programming
18 WL the project include an elevator? e s
10 ‘Saftwire coets sfe bated 00 pisject fevefiie can you confli the sxpected project value? |$34m
20 Trash reroval costs depend on materials ised [o.g., drywall generates significant waste). Can you provide material details? Nat at this time.
VDT staMfing reguirements are unclesr withoLt knowing the type of VDC necded, MEP complexity, and the level of mogel the srchitect will provide. |The selected architect's are typicaily at 4 300 Level and will e Shared with the CMAR upon signing 8 ielease
21 farm.
"What Material Teating Comparry is being utilized and what are the rates that we should expect? Can we carry allowances for the unkown items [Assurne that contractor will provide material tzsting: provide allowances for it
22 Slich a3 this?
1O the Fes Form it states to sssume 16 months of Construction and 2 manths of Pest-Constriction. ON the AFP document, it states Tor a Reter o the AFF form, but proposers should propase their own scheculs and base iton that.
23 ‘Construction stan of May 2027 and Pr t Compltion of August 2029, Which durati Accurate?
24 1r2/2026)| Are we going 1o issus any general i stafing plan, level of complexity of the buikding. Please see lact sheel
25 It additionall borings wefe Nesded, would that be procured through the owner of would that be the responsibility of the CMART |CHMAR
Given that there is feizral funding involved with this project, are we poing to be held 1o Davis-bacon wages of 8fe we 20ing 10 be able to LSe our Da ¥
26 stardan wages
710 Feswmes - There is & statement in the FFQ tat states a requirement that the ~detailed reswme™ can onty be @ maximum of two pages. 15 this a This is per position.
«comibined 2-pages for
fesimes for all team members [Le. Froject Executive, Project Manager, Manages, Superintendent), of s this 8 t2 page
27 pet position?
Miniimim Quaiilication - The AFQ states that the Project Manager must have 8 te [10) years of pediar il Transit s an important part of the proposer's experienc e. Propasers may propose any team structurs that
public infrastructufe projects, with at least five [5) years specilically in transit development design and delivery. |5 this a carryoves iom the desin. [they Teelis appropriate to provide the best sence.
team RFQ, or is it Coast RTA'S intention to have the Project Manager being & transit-locused staffl member? If this is the case, would Coast RTA be
‘open 1o having a Srd party sefvice assiat in project management for this project and not  sole employes of the General Contractor?
28
Local Participation - Thefe ciifently is not & tactor bor local participation, i3 thefe afy consideration by Coast RTA 1o include some sont of Local expesience i welcome and will be evaluated &2 part of the overall liim experienice.
29 wconsideration for local GC participation andior local suboontracior paicipation?
The Aequest for Qualifications advertisement and first page of AFQ document feference 8 project numiber of 32025-002 while specific RFQ F2025-00F
ission i page 48 relerenc i0ns 1o be labeled wsing AFQ 82025 02, Can you please confirm the correct AFQ £ 10
30 felerence?
Will there be arry sp to meet any E or Energy that will require additional efforts for the [They will not be reguired, but we would like 1o explore the possibility of obtaining some emdronmental or energy poals.
CMAR. Spacifically, | am referring ot any LEED, Green Globe, of other envi 1 desig willl be if 80 can you
31 please expolnd upon?
Numerous areas within the RFQ an electronic email for RFQ resp ‘wihile adh for this project specifically No hard copies afe required. We've made arrangements 10 be able 10 feceive 50MB files via email and that is cur
feferences a total of 10 hard copies to be prefermed way 1o recelve submissions. Smaller submissions are also accepled.
Can you pl uibeni regarding ?In addition, the FFQ references 8 BIME limit which is a
Aairty Large iz, If the fortheoming response
i issions are to be el ic then c2n you ph L ntirm it il file: s i i Lo
32
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